
James River Water Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Fluvanna County Public Library 

214 Commons Blvd. 

Palmyra, VA 22963 

June 8, 2022 

9:00 A.M. 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the James River Water Authority Board of Directors 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

II. Adoption of Agenda 

 

III. Items from the Public 

 

IV. Approval of Minutes of Preceding Meeting 

 

a. April 13, 2022 – Regular Meeting  

 

V. Financial Report 

a. Bill Approval 

i.  Aqualaw  

ii. GAI Consultants 

iii. Hefty Wiley & Gore  

iv. Timmons  

v. Fluvanna County  

 

VI. Discussion/Information Items 

a. Discussion – COE Permit 

b. Discussion – VDH Grant Application for Construction Funds 

 

VII. Action Items 

a. Timmons Group Project Management / Coordination Services Budget Request 

b. FY21 to FY22 Capital Budget Carryover 

 

VIII. Consent Agenda 

 

IX. Closed Meeting 

 

X. Adjournment 

 

 

The James River Water Authority Board of Directors reserves the right to amend and/or 

change the Agenda the day of the meeting. 

 

BY ORDER OF: 

D.D. WATSON, CHAIRMAN 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY  



1 

 

 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FLUVANNA COUNTY LIBRARY 

PALMYRA, VIRGINIA 

April 13, 2022 

9:00 A.M. 

 
 

Present: D. D. Watson (Chairman), Joe Chesser (Treasurer), Eric Anderson, Eric Dahl, and Eric 

Purcell 

 

Absent: Christian Goodwin 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairman Watson called the meeting of the James River Water Authority (JRWA) Board of 

Directors to order at 9:00 a.m.  Mr. Goodwin led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

On the motion of Mr. Anderson, seconded by Mr. Purcell, which carried by a vote of 5-0, the 

agenda was adopted.   

 

ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING 
 

On the motion of Mr. Dahl, seconded by Mr. Purcell, which carried by a vote of 4-0, the Board 

approved the minutes of the March 16, 2022 meeting. 

 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

Mr. Chesser reviewed the bills in the packet. The remaining balance after payment would be 

$123,023.88.  A brief discussion regarding payments prior to the meeting ensued.   

 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

Update – Project Permitting and Stipulation of Eligibility for the Pump Station Site 

 
The Board received an update on the Corps of Engineers (COE) permit process from Mr. Justin 

Curtis of Aqualaw.  Mr. Curtis reported that fieldwork and related studies are in progress and that 

permission has been obtained from roughly half of the necessary landowners.  The state code gives 

the Authority the ability access properties to complete the studies, but the project team’s intent is to 

obtain voluntary permission.  Mr. Curtis reported that JRWA has communicated plans to Henrico 

as planned, and that a future meeting is planned.  Mr. Dahl provided further details on landowner 

communications and the JRWA’s related efforts.  Mr. Curtis stated that the draft Phase 2 work plan 

had been delivered to GAI from Gray and Pape, who is reviewing it before circulation with other 



2 

 

 

consulting parties.  Mr. Curtis reviewed archeological work phases and related information 

pertinent to a necessary Board decision regarding the stipulation of pump station site eligibility on 

the National Register of Historic Places. Mr. Purcell asked if such stipulation impacted anything 

beyond the order and procedure of the effort, and Mr. Curtis responded that it did not.  Mr. Curtis 

explained that the other four sites on the water line itself should be part of a Phase 2 study to see if 

inclusion on the National Register was necessary, but that the pump station merited separate and 

advance consideration based on existing information.  For any of the five sites, if Phase 3 studies 

are necessary, they would not be impacted by advance inclusion.  Performing a Phase 2 study on 

the pump station site would increase the time necessary to get the permit, whereas stipulating 

eligibility would shorten the timeframe in advance of the permit.  Time to construction would be 

largely unaffected, and advance stipulation would defer significant costs until after the permit is 

obtained.  In summary, Mr. Curtis recommended that, given the benefits of obtaining the permit in 

a timely manner and not spending unnecessary funds in advance of the permit, eligibility of the 

pump station site be stipulated.  Mr. Jonathan Glenn of GAI agreed with Mr. Curtis, noting that 

stipulation would negate the need to excavate the site twice. 

 

Mr. Purcell asked if DHR disagreed with the stipulation, would the JRWA be in the same position 

it is now.  Mr. Curtis stated that it would.  Mr. Anderson asked about the likelihood of Phase 3 

requirements based on what had been found.  Mr. Glenn responded that the recommendation was 

based on the findings of the Phase 1 study.  Mr. Watson asked about the impact on the status of the 

overall application.  Mr. Curtis responded that it was in process and that this would not affect the 

timing of the application but it could speed the process of receiving the permit.  Mr. Anderson 

asked if the Monacan had weighed in on the question, and Mr. Curtis responded that a Monacan 

representative had expressed tentative support due to the reduced impact on the site.  Mr. Dahl 

noted that if evidence pointed to Phase 3 and mitigation, he would support stipulation on this site 

and Phase 2 efforts on the remaining four.  This would also reduce agricultural impact, he said.   

 

On the motion of Mr. Purcell, seconded by Mr. Anderson, which passed by a vote of 5-0, the 

Board voted to support stipulating eligibility of the pump station site for inclusion on the National 

Register.   

 

Mr. Curtis reviewed the uplisting of Northern Long-eared Bats on the Endangered Species list and 

the potential timing of necessary tree work.  According to Mr. Curtis, we would possibly need to 

plan efforts around associated requirements.  Also, Mr. Curtis noted that the United States 

Supreme Court had recently reinstated a Trump-era rule impacting our DEQ and COE permit.  The 

ruling results in slight process changes which should not add any time to the effort.  Finally, Mr. 

Curtis noted that every ten years, regional water supply plans must be updated, and localities can 

work together on a regional basis.  Mr. Curtis stated that the City of Richmond has objected to the 

regional partners in the Fluvanna / Louisa region but that the rule has not been finalized.  

Discussion ensued as to representation and the associated process.   

 

Mr. Curtis reported that next steps would be finalization of the Phase 2 work plan with consulting 

partners and associated updates regarding the permit application.   

 

Discussion – GAI Budget 

 

Mr. Glenn reported that the request in the Board packet included a list of task which GAI 

considered likely in the process, as well as associated price forecasts.  He reviewed the table in the 



3 

 

 

packet, which totaled roughly $58,000, and which he stated would be billed only if costs were 

incurred.  Mr. Dahl stated that the Board had already approved the initial costs detailed in the 

packet, but that these costs would be those which might be incurred in the remaining efforts.  Mr. 

Purcell asked for further detail regarding the “additional tasks” line, and Mr. Glenn responded that 

these were intended to cover contingent requests beyond those enumerated in the list.   

 

On the motion of Mr. Dahl, seconded by Mr. Purcell, the request was approved by a vote of 5-0.   

 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

Mr. Dahl asked if the bills had been voted on.  On the motion of Mr. Purcell, seconded by Mr. 

Anderson, the bills were approved by a vote of 5-0.   

 

Mr. Hefty noted that with Mr. Dunning’s passing, a new Vice Chairman should be elected, and 

also that JRWA had not formally elected a Chairman in 2021.  Mr. Purcell nominated Mr. Watson 

as Chairman.  Mr. Dahl seconded the motion, which passed 5-0.  Mr. Watson nominated Mr. 

Anderson as Vice Chairman.  Mr. Dahl seconded the motion, which passed 5-0. Mr. Purcell 

nominated Mr. Chesser to serve as Treasurer.  Mr. Anderson seconded the motion, which passed 5-

0.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

(none) 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

(none) 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

On the motion of Mr. Purcell, seconded by Mr. Dahl, which carried by a vote of 5-0, the 

Board voted to adjourn the meeting at 9:47 a.m. 

 
 

BY ORDER OF: 
 

 

 
 

D.D. WATSON, CHAIRMAN 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY 





















 

 

  

 

 

May 31, 2022 

 

Mr. Eric Dahl 

James River Water Authority 

Fluvanna County Office Building 

132 Main Street  

PO Box 540  

Palmyra, VA 22963 

 

Re:    JRWA – Water Withdrawal Permit Modification 

 JN 39677.004 

 

Dear Mr. Dahl: 

 

Attached is the invoice for services completed through April 30, 2022 by Timmons Group related to preparation of 

the Joint Permit Application to modify the JRWA water withdrawal permit.   

 

Following is a summary of the work completed associated with the above referenced invoices:   
 

Task 1:  Survey Services 

• No Activity to date 

 

Task 2:  Survey of Wetland Flagging 

• No Activity to date 

 

Task 3:  Environmental Services 

• Started field delineation of wetland features 

• General coordination of environmental services 

 

Task 4:  Joint Permit Application Preparation 

• General coordination of permit preparation, to include environmental and survey services 

• Meeting with Henrico to discuss JRWA permit intentions 

 

Task 5:  Review & Response Period 

• No Activity to date 

 

Task 6:  Additional Environmental Services; If required for permit issuance 

• No Activity to date 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to be of continued service to the JRWA on this important project.  Please feel free 

to contact us with any questions regarding this invoice or our team’s services.    

Respectfully submitted, 

      
Joseph C. Hines, PE, MBA   David J. Saunders, PE, DBIA    

Senior Principal     Senior Principal 

Attachments: 



JRWA – Water Withdrawal Permit Modification 

June 3, 2022 

Page 2 of 2 

 
Invoices for Water Withdrawal Permit Modification through April 30, 2022 



Invoice Total $8,760.83

Eric Dahl
James River Water Authority
Fluvanna County Office Building
132 Main Street
PO Box 540
Palmyra, VA  22963

May 10, 2022
Project No: 39677.004
Invoice No: 288337
Due Date: June 09, 2022

Project 39677.004 JRWA-Water Withdrawal Permit Modify

Professional Services through April 30, 2022

Phase U01 Joint Permit Application Preparation
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Sr. Project Manager 2.50 185.00 462.50
Sr. Principal 2.00 280.00 560.00

Totals 4.50 1,022.50
Total Labor 1,022.50

         Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,022.50 0.00 1,022.50
Limit 75,000.00
Remaining 73,977.50

   $1,022.50Total this Phase

  Phase W01 Environmental Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager 16.00 150.00 2,400.00
Environmental Technician 1.00 75.00 75.00
Environmental Scientist 32.50 95.00 3,087.50
Environmental Scientist II 1.00 105.00 105.00
Sr. Environmental Scientist 17.00 115.00 1,955.00

Totals 67.50 7,622.50
Total Labor 7,622.50

         Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 7,622.50 0.00 7,622.50
Limit 40,000.00



Project 28833739677.004 JRWA-Water Withdrawal Permit Modify Invoice

Remaining 32,377.50

   $7,622.50Total this Phase

  Phase XPS Reimbursable Expenses
   Reimbursable Expenses

Mileage 115.83
Total Reimbursables 115.83 115.83

           $115.83Total this Phase

                   $8,760.83Total this Invoice

  



 

 

  

 

 

 

May 31, 2022 

 

Mr. Eric Dahl 

James River Water Authority 

Fluvanna County Office Building 

132 Main Street  

PO Box 540  

Palmyra, VA 22963 

 

Re:    JRWA – Invoice for Professional Services through April 30, 2022 and Request for Additional 

Budget for Professional Services for Project Management / Coordination  

 Project Number 39677.002 

 

Dear Mr. Dahl: 

 

Attached is the invoice for additional time & material services for the professional services completed through April 

30, 2022 (includes time for March 2022 & April 2022) by Timmons Group related to general project management 

/ coordination and associated meetings.   

 

Following is a summary of the work completed associated with the above referenced invoices:   
 

Project Management / Coordination 

• Coordination and preparation of materials for JRWA, GAI & AquaLaw review. 

• Preparation and attendance of bi-weekly calls 

• Preparation for JRWA Board meetings  

• Preparation and participation in the USACE and DEQ Pre-application Meetings regarding the JPA 

• Coordination with Henrico County regarding the proposed JRWA intake location relative to the Cobbs 

Creek intake location. 

• Preparation and participation in the coordination call with Henrico County regarding the concerns regarding 

the location relative to Cobbs Creek intake. 

• Phone and email communications with above parties throughout the invoice period.  

• Key personnel related to above activities included Lina Kim (PE II), David Saunders (Sr. Principal) & Joe 

Hines (Sr. Principal). 

 

Request for Additional Services above and beyond the tasks in the November 17, 2020 and April 12, 2021 

Scope of Services approved by the JRWA:  

 

Please be advised that Timmons Group has expended just over the $60,000 limit under the contracts dated 

November 17, 2020 and April 12, 2021 and are requesting authorization from the JRWA Board to continue Project 

Management / Coordination Services for an additional $60,000, to set the limit to $120,000 total. 

 

We anticipate $5,000 to $7,500 effort per month, which equates to approximately 18-27 hrs of Sr. Principal time 

per month, in Project Management and Coordination services through the end of 2022.   



JRWA – Additional Professional Services Invoices 

May 2022 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 

Professional Services Thru Invoice Amount 

November 29, 2020 $5,984.95  

December 31, 2020 $677.50  

January 31, 2021 $1,512.50  

February 28, 2021 $9,379.28  

March 28, 2021 $9,202.50  

April 30, 2021 5,115.00 

May 31, 2021 4,000.00 

June 30, 2021 3,137.50 

July 31, 2021 3,127.50 

August 30, 2021 3,437.50 

September 30, 2021 1,612.50 

October 31, 2021 1,512.50 

November 830, 2021 2,750.00 

December 31, 2021 3,162.50 

January 31, 2022 2,750.00 

February 28, 2022 5,087.50 

Total $62,257.50 

 

 

Thanks for your consideration of the above request and the opportunity to be of continued service to the JRWA on 

this important project.  Please feel free to contact us with any questions regarding this invoice or our team’s services.    

 

Respectfully submitted, 

      
Joseph C. Hines, PE, MBA   David J. Saunders, PE, DBIA    

Senior Principal     Senior Principal 

 

Invoice through April 30, 2022 (Time included is for March 2022 and April 2022) 



Invoice Total $10,212.50

Eric Dahl
James River Water Authority
Fluvanna County Office Building
132 Main Street
PO Box 540
Palmyra, VA  22963

May 10, 2022
Project No: 39677.002
Invoice No: 288336
Due Date: June 09, 2022

Project 39677.002 JRWA - Management/Coordination & Svcs

Professional Services through April 30, 2022

Phase U03 General Project Management Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Sr. Principal 35.50 275.00 9,762.50
Project Engineer II 4.50 100.00 450.00

Totals 40.00 10,212.50
Total Labor 10,212.50

             $10,212.50Total this Phase

                   $10,212.50Total this Invoice

  



INVOICE 
County of Fluvanna 
P.O. Box 540 
Palmyra, VA 22963 
434-591-1910  434-591-1913

DATE: JUNE 3, 2022 
INVOICE # JWRA REIMBURSEMENT 

TO James River Water Authority 
c/o County of Fluvanna 
P.O. Box 540 
Palmyra, VA 22963 

CONTACT DEPARTMENT PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE 

Eric Dahl On arrival 

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

Fluvanna County Postage Machine – Parcel owners Survey 
Access Form $ 26.33 

Credit Card - Certified Mail Postage – April 22, 2022 – 30 
Day Access Letter $51.86 

$78.19 

Make all checks payable to County of Fluvanna

Thank you for your business! 









JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: June 8, 2022 

AGENDA TITLE: James River Water Authority Capital Budget Carryover 

MOTION(s): 

I move the James River Water Authority Board approve the carry-over of the 
unexpended FY21 JRWA Capital Project Budget in the amount of 
$6,100,699.75 and reappropriate that amount to the FY22 JRWA Capital 
Project Budget. 

AGENDA CATEGORY: 
Public Hearing Action Matter Presentation Consent 

Agenda Other 

  X     

CONTACT(S):  Eric Dahl, Fluvanna County Administrator 

PRESENTER(S):  Eric Dahl, Fluvanna County Administrator 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve 

TIMING: Effective July 1, 2021 

DISCUSSION: 

• At the end of FY21, the remaining James River Water Authority Capital 
Budget available was $6,100,699.75 

• It is necessary to carry-over the budget, as the proceeds are restricted 
and taken out for the benefit of James River Water Authority project. 

Category 
FY21  

Beginning 
Project Budget 

FY21  
Expended 

FY21  
Available 
Project 
Budget 

Design / Build 
Construction 

$6,117,427.77  0.00 $6,117,427.77 

Professional Services 21,185.66  0.00    21,185.66 

Permitting 129,000.00 154,585.23 -25,585.23 

Consulting       77,000.00  89,013.14 -12,013.14 

Postal Services 0.00 315.31 -315.31 

Contingency 0.00                  0.00 0.00 

       TOTALS $6,344,613.43   $243,913.68   $6,100,699.75  
 

FISCAL IMPACT: None, as the debt proceeds were issued for this project in FY16. This action will 
carry-over the remaining FY21 Capital Budget to FY22. 

POLICY IMPACT: N/A 
LEGISLATIVE 
HISTORY: N/A 

ENCLOSURES: None 

REVIEWS 
COMPLETED: 

Legal Finance Purchasing HR Other 
 X     


	AG 06.08.22 JRWA
	JRWA Minutes 4.13.22
	AquaLaw - 2022-05-16 - Invoice #14444
	AquaLaw Invoice - 2022-04-26 - #14363
	GAI Consultants - 2022-03-29 - Invoice #2172995
	GAI Consultants - 2022-04-28 - Invoice #2174095
	Hefty Wiley & Gore - 2022-04-25 - Invoice#11736
	JRWA - TG Invoice Jt Permit App Mod May 2022
	Timmons Group May 2022
	JRWA Postage - 2022-06-03 - Invoice and receipts
	ADPA4BB.tmp
	INVOICE
	TO



	FY21 to FY22 JRWA Capital Project Budget Carry-Over



